Applicant Name: Kevin Ostby
Address: 3630 Riverview Terrace, Needles, CA 92363
Daytime Phone Number:Cell (760) 217-4688
Home Phone Number:Email_ostbysoasis@yahoo.com
Position(s) applied for: Planning Commission
Special comments and/or interests: I still have the time and desire to be an active member of the planning commission.
believe with my qualifications I bring a lot of knowledge and experience to the
oosition.
·
Background and qualifications: I have been on the planning commission as a member and a past chairman for many terms.
have been in the construction and real estate investment fields since 1978.
own rental properties in Needles, Parker, and Oregon.
own houses in the historic district in Albany, Oregon and have knowledge
n this area
ou must be a registered voter in the City of Needles to qualify for appointment.
ignature Date 11/13/2023

Email: ostbysoasis@yahoo.com

# Kevin J. Ostby

Professional Experience

Past Chairman City of Needles Planning Commission
Current Member City of Needles Planning Commission
Past Director Needles Downtown Business Alliance
Past Member Needles Downtown Business Alliance
Past Member City of Needles Chamber of Commerce
Past Member Oregon Home Builders Association 15 yrs
Past Member Multi Family Housing Council of Oregon 20 yrs

Past Member Association of Cleaning and Restoration Professionals 15 yrs. Past Member Corvallis and Albany, Oregon Chambers of Commerce 20 yrs

**Employment** 

1995 - present

Ostby Investments, Inc.

Multiple Locations

Owner/President

Acquisition, Development, Construction, Remodeling and Management of Investment Properties in Corvallis and Albany, Oregon, Needles, California and Big River, California. Waterfront and non-waterfront related properties

January 2004 - present

OOA Investments, LLC

Needles, California

Founding Partner

Real Estate Consultant/Marketing Research

Acquisition, Construction, Remodeling and Management of Investment Properties in California and Arizona

2004 - 2007

Watson & Associates

Needles, California

Associate/Partner

Marketing research and on-site consulting for River Glen and Havasu projects

1978 - 1995

Ostby Enterprises

Corvallis and Albany, Oregon

Owner

Acquisition, Construction, Remodeling and Management of Investment Properties including Historic Remodels of Buildings in the Monteith Historic District in Albany, Oregon

1978 - 1995

Pacific Rug and Furniture, Inc

Corvallis, Oregon

Owner/President

Fire and Water Damage Restoration/Construction

Insurance Claims

General Contractor License

Education

1975 - present

Landlord/Tenant Law Seminars

1975 - 1977

Oregon State University

Corvallis, Oregon

Major:

**Business** 

**Construction Management** 

Minor: Biology

1977

Lane Community College

Eugene, Oregon

**Business** 

**Construction Management** 

Applicant Name: Shawn O'Brion
Address: 308 Chestnyt Street
Daytime Phone Number (442) 214-7833 Cell (442) 214-7833
Home Phone Number: 5AME Email Freshbrood@ GMAIL. COM
Position(s) applied for: PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
Special comments and/or interests: I faithfully SERVED AS  AN INCUMPENT COST FECORD AND HAVE  INTRODUCED QUITE A FEW INVESTORS TO  OUR TOWN- FEATURING OUR BEAUTIFUL PARKS!  I LOVE NEEDLES AND THE PROGRESS WEVE MADE!
Background and qualifications: Half of my adult life  Nos been as a social worker with children  with special needs- Doin & S years AT THE  Penninsula Association for Mountain Valley Children  A ANULTS, then again for Mountain Valley Children's  Services As well As currently Bein Buployen  AT Vista Colorado Elementary as a paraeducator  for children with special needs, I am also  a 5-year Homeowner & Resident of Needles - AND  I AM NOT AFRAID TO ASK THE HARD QUESTIONS!
You must be a registered voter in the City of Needles to qualify for appointment.
Signature
(Please return to the above address)

Applicant Name: LARRY E FORD
Address: 2121 L.Ly HILL DR
Daytime Phone Number:CellCellCellCellCellCellCellCell
Home Phone Number: SAME Email LARRY FORD 1633 & GMEST. COM
Position(s) applied for: Housing Authority Commission
Special comments and/or interests:
Background and qualifications: PRESENTAY ON THE CEMENTERY  COMMISSION,  60 YEARS NEEDLES RECIDENT
COMMANDOR FOR SBED SHERIFF SCARCH AND RESQUE
COMMANDER FOR SBCO SHERIFF CITIZEN ON PATROC
WORKED FOR THE CITY OF NEEDLES AT JACK SMITH
PARK AND DRIVER FOR THE SENIOR CENTER
RETIRED RAILROAY CONDVCTOR
You must be a registered voter in the City of Needles to qualify for appointment.
Signature Date 11- 22-2023 (Please return to the above address)

Address: 2121 LILY HILL DR
Daytime Phone Number: Cell 760-220-9.82
Home Phone Number: 760-220-9182 Email LARRY FORD 1633 & GMAIL. Co
Position(s) applied for: CENETERY ADVISORY COMMISSION
Special comments and/or interests:
Background and qualifications: PRESENTLY ON THE CEMENTERY  ADVISORQ COMMISSION AND WOULD LIKE  TO CONTINUE TO SCRUE ANOTHER TERM.
You must be a registered voter in the City of Needles to qualify for appointment.